Kalyasub Charoenpong

From: Aekapon Tharnrawadee <aekapon@btsgroup.co.th>

Sent: ﬁ]ﬂ‘i"ﬁ 28 BlAaNAN 2022 13:40

To: Kalyasub Charoenpong

Cc: Tuanjai Thumrongpichittanon; Pipop Intaratut; Pipop Intaratut; Sivaporn Sangsuwan
Subject: Re: WADUNU AT dduN01H

Dear K.Kalyasub,

From our review, it can be changed authorization as your request krab.

Best Regards,
Aekapon T.
General Audit and IT Audit Department Manager

BTS

SROuue

BTS Group Holdings Public Company Limited

11th/FIl., TST Tower, 21 Viphavadee-Rangsit Rd., Chomphon, Jatujak, Bangkok 10900
Tel.: +66 2273 8611-5 Ext.1122, Fax: +66 2273 8626

Email : aekapon@btsgroup.co.th Website : www.btsgroup.co.th

Internal Audit Office

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained within this document is confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee; it may also contain copyright or legally
privileged information. If this message is received in error please respect the confidentiality of the document and advise the sender immediately. Disclosure,
reproduction, distribution or other dissemination of this document or its contents is strictly prohibited.

From: KalyasubC@bts.co.th <KalyasubC@bts.co.th>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 1:13 PM

To: Aekapon Tharnrawadee <aekapon@btsgroup.co.th>

Cc: [BTSC] Tuanjai Thumrongpichittanon <tuanjait@bts.co.th>
Subject: FW: nlasuulasiodismnenia

Feu K. Aekapon,
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Reason for request*‘lﬂa_lLri‘quﬁﬂE“lumﬁauﬁﬁmﬂms Purchase Requisition au éwiiia SUD Manager waz d

Taafinaduaiuil 1 waadiniau 2565 Husulal

1. déuia SUD Manager
a1n K. Pongsak Ratanamaethanont (BTC_MNTO004)
vflu K. Suchat Denkitkul (BTC_MNT002)
2. @wis MPLD Manager
a1n K. Suchat Denkitkul (BTC_MNT002)
1flu K. Pongsak Ratanamaethanont (BTC_MNT004)
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From: Tuanjai Thumrongpichittanon <TuanjaiT@bts.co.th>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 6:28 PM

To: Kalyasub Charoenpong <KalyasubC@bts.co.th>
Subject: RE: wlasumlasgodisnnaonyia

laLAAz

From: Kalyasub Charoenpong <KalyasubC@bts.co.th>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 6:01 PM

To: Tuanjai Thumrongpichittanon <TuanjaiT@bts.co.th>
Subject: Wasuulasyodisnneysia

PR
Fouiien
pudlainislasunlastagiauiaeuld Iduuudulndiud lawdouzay

dl A e a o’dyy U
TUNIUNLARUDUNANTUBLNAUAIEIAT

VDLAUAL

———————— - - mmmmmmes ---- BTSC Confidential Statement and Disclaimer ------------------

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is private and confidential.
It is intended solely for the recipient(s) name above. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any
types of your use are prohibited and please inform the sender immediately, delete the message from
your computer and destroy any copies. We take reasonable procedures to ensure that our emails are
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virus free. However no liability is accepted by BTSC for any losses caused by the viruses if any. This
e-mail is not intended to create legally binding commitments on behalf of BTSC.



